

## 1.27 - 4.21 AMX GLOBAL LEAGUE SEASON 4

Information Kit v1.2



AMXRACE.COM

64



## WELCOME TO THE AMX GLOBAL LEAGUE

## 🕷 Race anytime, Open to All

Drivers are welcome to join at any point of the season. Our league is inclusive, catering to participants of all skill levels.

## 🕮 Professional Broadcast Coverage

AMX continues upgrading the livestreams of races with the goal of becoming the best and most interactive stream in sim-racing. We endeavor to be a platform where drivers can shine and gain more opportunities.

## **Extensive Race Calendar**

A packed schedule of races throughout the year, currently at 6 races a week, offering numerous opportunities for racers to compete on a wide variety of tracks and win prizes along the way.

## Generous Prize Pools

Each race includes a prize pool. Drivers compete for broadly distributed prize pools, paying out up to the top-15 racers in most races.

## 😼 Community Centered League

Our inclusive league brings sim racing enthusiasts together, fostering a vibrant community of diverse backgrounds and skill levels.

## Thrilling League Format

Experience excitement with our unique format featuring heat races, reverse grids, varied cars and tracks, and plenty of excitement in an entertaining, dynamic racing environment.

## S Ш ASON

## AMX GLOBAL LEAGUE **SEASON 4**

INFORMATION KIT

# ЛМХ

## **Table of Contents**

#### Introduction

#### **Registration Procedures**

- Open Registration
- **Online Registration**
- Consent for Use of Likeness
- Race Access
- Race Invitations •

#### **Schedule and Format**

- Duration of Season .
- Races & Prizes ٠
- Weekly Race Schedule
- Race Format ٠

#### Tier Breakdown

- Tier AMX One •
- Tier AMX10 •
- AMX10 Requirements

Race Day Timetable

#### Season 4 Race Calendar Weeks 1-6

• Weeks 7-12

4

5

6

7

#### Season Awards [TBA]

#### Prize Payouts

- Payment Schedule
- Payment Date
- Balance Carryover / Verification
- KARA Licensing
- League Disqualification
- Driver Requirements

#### **Driving Standards/Officiating**

- AMX Regulations
- Additional Rules
- Officiating
- Protests/Appeals

- 16 Zoom Cams Driver Zoom Session Cam Placement 17 **Agreements / Policies**  Code of Conduct Age and Consent • Privacy and Data Usage **Current Promotions**
- Changelog

## 19

10

11

13

14

### 15

## **INFORMATION KIT**

AMX GLOBAL LEAGUE

## 

**SEASON 4** 

## INTRODUCTION

We are excited to launch the fourth season of the AMX Global League.

## 1. More ways to race!

This season Assetto Corsa Competizione is coming to the AMX Global League for even more action! Once a week, head out onto the track in one of the most competitive racing simulators around.

## 2. More racing! 20-20-20

The Season 4 Race Format will feature 20-minute open qualifying, followed by two 20-minute racing Heats.

## 3. More popular Cars & Tracks

This season will feature even more popular races in GT3, NASCAR, LMP, etc. on the best tracks around the world.

## 4. More Championships with more prizes!

Choose your Tier of Racing! - Race either AMX One or AMX10 and compete with racers at your level. Drivers will be able to choose one tier per day – 3 race days per week!

## 5. Post-Race FiA Stewarding

AMX Global has partnered with the Korea Automobile Racing Association (KARA, FiA ASN) to review all Season 4 races, protests and appeals, to ensure the highest level of clean sim racing competition.

## Good luck this Season!



## **REGISTRATION PROCEDURES**

## OPEN REGISTRATION

- There is no specific registration period; drivers can register at any time during the season.
- Participants may sign up prior to the start of any race.
- Each Race will hold a limit of 40 Drivers.

## **ONLINE REGISTRATION**

• All registration and race sign-ups must be completed through the official league website, amxrace.com.

## CONSENT FOR USE OF LIKENESS

- By registering and participating in the AMX Global League, drivers automatically grant consent to the use and reproduction of their:
  - Name
  - Voice
  - Still and moving (including photographic) images
  - Comments related to the AMX Global League
- This consent allows AMX Global League to use these materials for promotional, merchandising, marketing, and publicity purposes in any and all media worldwide.

## RACE ACCESS

• Upon completing the registration process and purchasing a race (whether paid entry or free), participants will receive the session name and password via the email address registered with their account.



## RACE INVITATIONS

• AMX Global League reserves the right to invite specific drivers to participate in races, regardless of their registration status.

## SCHEDULE AND FORMAT

### DURATION OF SEASON

 The AMX Global Season 4 spans approximately 3 months, commencing on January 27<sup>th</sup> and concluding on April 21st.

#### RACES & PRIZES

- 68 Races Total, with 2 tiers of racing
- \$20,400 Total Season Prize Pool (excluding extra Champion Prizes)
- Next Level Gear Giveaways & Season Prizes

### WEEKLY RACE SCHEDULE

- Each week of the season consists of three designated race days.
- On these race days, two races will take place, one from each tier of the league.

Time Zone	Race	Tues	Sat	Sun
GMT	AMX ONE	5:50PM	5:50PM	5:50PM
	AMX10	7:20PM	7:20PM	7:20PM

### RACE FORMAT [IRACING RACES]



- Races in Season 4 are structured as follows:
  - Qualifying (20 Minutes): Drivers will compete in an open 20-minute qualifying session.
  - **Heat 1** (20 Minutes): Following Qualifying, the first heat race occurs, with time allotted for lap completion and gridding between sections.
  - **Heat 2** (20 Minutes): After Heat 1, the second heat race follows, with a similar structure involving time for lap completion and gridding.
- Top 15 Reverse-Grid Placement occurs between each "session":
  - Between the Qualifying and Heat 1.
  - Between Heat 1 and Heat 2.
- Prize money is awarded based on race standings in all sessions, which includes qualifying, heat 1, and heat 2. This means drivers have the opportunity to earn money in each session.

## QUALIFYING ATTEMPT

- Drivers must make a genuine attempt to qualify for the race.
- If no qualifying attempt is made, the driver will be disqualified from continuing on to Heat 1.
- However, if a qualifying attempt is made but no qualifying lap is registered, drivers can still proceed to Heat 1.

## TIER/CLASS BREAKDOWN

## TIER - AMX ONE

Our entry-level tier, AMX Zero, offers cost-effective racing with mostly free and popular cars/tracks. Races are held as the first event every Tuesday, Saturday, and Sunday, with an entry fee of \$1 each.

Each race in the tier, no matter which class, offers a \$100 prize pool. Perfect for newcomers and budget-conscious racers.

### AMX ONE CLASSES

#### **AMX ONE - NASCAR**

Unleash the thunder in highspeed battles on iRacing's ovals

Total Races in Class : 12

**Class Champ Prize :** 

**GT Lite Pro** 

## AMX ONE - ACC

Precision meets adrenaline as competitors navigate the tracks of Assetto Corsa Competizione

Total Races in Class : 11

#### **Class Champ Prize :**

GT Lite Pro

Entry Fee : Race Prize Per Race : Driver Zoom Cam :

#### **AMX ONE - LIGHT**

Experience the thrill of nimble yet exciting races in lower speed yet popular iRacing cars

Total Races in Class : 11

#### Class Champ Prize :

GT Lite Pro

Class Champ Prizes Brought to you by



#### Cash Prize Pool Per Race [Pertains to iRacing Races]

Pos.	Q H1		H2
1 <sup>st</sup>	\$7	\$7	\$7
2 <sup>nd</sup>	\$5	\$5	\$5
3 <sup>rd</sup>	\$4	\$4	\$4
4 <sup>th</sup>	\$3	\$3	\$3
5 <sup>th</sup>	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50
6 <sup>th</sup>	\$2	\$2	\$2
7 <sup>th</sup>	\$1.80	\$1.80	\$1.80
8 <sup>th</sup>	\$1.60	\$1.60	\$1.60
9 <sup>th</sup>	\$1.40	\$1.40	\$1.40
10 <sup>th</sup>	\$1.20	\$1.20	\$1.20
11 <sup>th</sup>	\$1	\$1	\$1
12 <sup>th</sup>	\$0.80	\$0.80	\$0.80
13 <sup>th</sup>	\$0.60	\$0.60	\$0.60
14 <sup>th</sup>	\$0.40	\$0.40	\$0.40
15 <sup>th</sup>	\$0.20	\$0.20	\$0.20
Fast est		\$1	\$1
	Tot	al Per Race	\$100
		X ONE Tier' n Prize Pool	\$3,400

Session Settings	
Settings	Values
Server	US-Bos
Min iRating	None
Practice	1 Hour
Qualifying	20 Mins
Heat 1 / Heat 2	Lap Count (Varies by Race, around 20mins – each session does not go over 22 mins)
Setups	Fixed
Incident Limit	-
Incident Warning	-

#### DNF

DNF / DQ / No-Shows are not eligible to receive any points for the race. DNF Standard : Finishing under 80% of winner's total race time.

Season Calendar & Cars and Tracks

\$100 USD

Required

## AMX ONE TIER CONTINUED

## AMX ONE ACC

#### 20 Min Qualifying / 40 Min Race / Mandatory Pitstop

### **Prize Pool Per Race**

Pos.	Prize		
1 <sup>st</sup>	\$25		
2 <sup>nd</sup>	\$20		
3 <sup>rd</sup>	\$15		
4 <sup>th</sup>	\$7		
5 <sup>th</sup>	\$6		
6 <sup>th</sup>	\$5		
7 <sup>th</sup>	\$4		
8 <sup>th</sup>	\$3.50		
9 <sup>th</sup>	\$3		
10 <sup>th</sup>	\$2		
11 <sup>th</sup>	\$1.50		
12 <sup>th</sup>	\$1.25		
13 <sup>th</sup>	\$1.00		
14 <sup>th</sup>	\$0.75		
15 <sup>th</sup>	\$0.50		
Fastest	\$4		
Total Per Race	\$100		
Total 'AMX ONE Tier' Season Prize Pool	\$3,400		

## Drivers must enter Server with full name (as registered on the website) as their 'Driver Name'

#### Session Settings

Settings	Values
Server	Europe West
Weather	Random
Practice	1 Hour
Qualifying	20 Mins
Race	40 Mins
Safety/Racecraft Rating	OFF
Setups	Open
Pit Stop	Mandatory
Driving Assists	No Auto Steer, No Auto Gear, No Ideal Line

#### DNF

DNF / DQ / No-Shows are not eligible to receive any points for the race. DNF Standard : Finishing under 80% of winner's total race time.

## TIER/CLASS BREAKDOWN



## TIER - AMX10

The AMX10 Tier offers tougher cars and tracks, with a \$10 entry fee and higher cash prizes per race. Racers must activate Zoom cameras during races and be available for 15-minutes post-race. It's where competition gets intense!

## AMX10 CLASSES

AMX10 - RWD	AMX10 - GT	AMX10 - FWD					
Harness the power of rear- wheel drive, dominating the tracks with finesse and speed	Elevate your racing prowess in the world of AMX10 GT, featuring GT4, GT3, and GTP machines.	Master the art of front-wheel drive precision, where agility and strategy converge.					
Total Races in Class : 12	Total Races in Class : 11	Total Races in Class : 11					
Class Champ Prize :	Class Champ Prize :	Class Champ Prize :					
GT Elite Wheel Plate Edition ନ ERS2 Seat	GT Elite Wheel Plate Edition ତ ERS2 Seat	GT Elite Wheel Plate Edition ନ ERS2 Seat					
Entry Fee: Race Prize Per Race: Driver Zoom Cam: Class Champ Prizes Brought to you by							

## Pos. Q H1 1⁵⁺ \$30 \$30

Total 'AMX10 Tier' Season Prize Pool \$17,000				
	Tot	al Per Race	\$500	
Fast est		\$4	\$4	
15 <sup>th</sup>	\$2	\$2	\$2	
14 <sup>th</sup>	\$3	\$3	\$3	
13 <sup>th</sup>	\$4	\$4	\$4	
12 <sup>th</sup>	\$5	\$5	\$5	
11 <sup>th</sup>	\$6	\$6	\$6	
10 <sup>th</sup>	\$7	\$7	\$7	
9 <sup>th</sup>	\$8	\$8	\$8	
8 <sup>th</sup>	\$9	\$9	\$9	
<b>7</b> <sup>th</sup>	\$10	\$10	\$10	
6 <sup>th</sup>	\$12	\$12	\$12	
5 <sup>th</sup>	\$14	\$14	\$14	
4 <sup>th</sup>	\$16	\$16	\$16	
3 <sup>rd</sup>	\$18	\$18	\$18	
2 <sup>nd</sup>	\$20	\$20	\$20	
1 <sup>st</sup>	\$30	\$30	\$30	

Cash Prize Pool Per Race [Pertains to iRacing Races]

H2

#### **Session Settings** Values Settings US-Bos Server Min. Road iRating 2К Practice 1 Hour 20 Mins Qualifying Lap Count (Varies by Race, around 20 mins -Heat 1 / Heat 2 session does not go over 22 mins) Fixed Setups 25 Incident Limit Incident Warning 17

#### DNF

DNF / DQ / No-Shows are not eligible to receive any points for the race. DNF Standard : Finishing under 80% of winner's total race time.

Season Calendar & Cars and Tracks

## ΛΜΧ

## AMX10 TIER CONTINUED

## AMX10 REQUIREMENTS



# Minimum Road iRating : **2,000**

AMX holds the right to make some limited exceptions for drivers with reallife Motorsport, prior league experience, or other credentials.

# Required

Zoom Cam

## **Required Interviews :**

**a)** Drivers may be requested for an interview during the practice sessions. Please enter # parc-ferme-cooldown audio channel on discord when asked to do so.

**b)** All drivers **must** stand-by for 15 minutes after race for driver interviews, in the #parc-ferme-cooldown audio channel

## RACE DAY TIMETABLE [GMT]

Below are session start times for all race days (Tuesday, Saturday, Sunday) in GMT : Sessions Open starting Practice, Drivers may join during Qualifying Session

## Tuesdays & Saturdays (iRacing Races only)

Time	Duration	Item
	1 <sup>st</sup> Race [ AMX ONE LIGHT / NASC/	AR]
4:50PM	1 Hr	Practice
5:50PM	20 Min + 2 Min Cooldown/Gridding	Qualifying
6:12PM	~20 Min + 2 Min Cooldown	Heat 1
6:34PM	~20 Min + 2 Min Cooldown	Heat 2
	2 <sup>nd</sup> Race [ AMX10 FWD / RWD]	
6:20PM	1 Hr	Practice
7:20PM	20 Min + 2 Min Cooldown	Qualifying
7:42PM	~20 Min + 2 Min Cooldown	Heat 1
8:04PM	~20 Min + 2 Min Cooldown	Heat 2

## Sundays (both ACC and iRacing)

.

Time	Duration	Item
	1 <sup>st</sup> Race [ AMX ONE ACC ]	
4:50PM	1 Hr	Practice
5:50PM	20 Min + 2 Min Cooldown/Gridding	Qualifying
6:12PM	~40 Min + 2 Min Cooldown	Race
	2 <sup>nd</sup> Race [ AMX10 GT ]	
6:20PM	1 Hr	Practice
7:20PM	20 Min + 2 Min Cooldown	Qualifying
7:42PM	~20 Min + 2 Min Cooldown	Heat 1
8:04PM	~20 Min + 2 Min Cooldown	Heat 2

## SEASON 4 RACE CALENDAR : WEEKS 1 - 6

Week	Race Day	Date (GMT)	Tier	Class	Race Prize	Car	Track - Layout	Heat Laps	Start	
	1	1-27 (Sat)	AMX One	NASCAR	\$100	NASCAR 2022 NextGen Class	Talladega Superspeedway - Oval	25	Rolling	
1	I	1-27 (Sdl)	AMX10	RWD	\$500	Porsche 911 GT3 CUP (992)	Circuit de Spa-Francorchamps - Grand Prix Pits	8	Standing	
I		1-28 (Sun)		LIGHT	\$100	Renault Clio Cup	Red Bull Ring – National	20	Standing	
	2	1-20 (Sull)	AMX10	GT	\$500	GT3 Class	Nürburgring Grand-Prix-Strecke - Grand Prix	10	Rolling	
	C	2 N2 (Cat)	AMX One AMX10	NASCAR	\$100	[Legacy] NASCAR Chevy Silverado - 2008	USA International Speedway	50	Rolling	
2				RWD	\$500	GT3 Class	Road Atlanta - Full Course	15	Rolling	
2	4	2_0/( (Sup)	AMX One AMX10	ACC	\$100	GT3	Circuit Zolder	40m Race	Rolling	
	4	2-04 (Sull)		GT	\$500	GTP Class	Autodromo Nazionale Monza - Grand Prix	13	Rolling	
	5	2-06 (Tue)	AMX One	LIGHT	\$100	Global Mazda MX-5 Cup	Oulton Park Circuit - International	10	Standing	
		2-00 (Tue)	AMX10	FWD	\$500	TCR Class	Circuit de Barcelona Catalunya - Grand Prix	10	Standing	
3	6	2-10 (Sat)	AMX One	NASCAR	\$100	NASCAR XFINITY Class	Michigan International Speedway	31	Rolling	
L			AMXIU	RWD	\$500	Ray FF1600	Red Bull Ring - Grand Prix	12	Standing	
	7	2-11 (Sun)	AMX One	ACC	\$100	GT3	Circuit de Spa-Francorchamps - Grand Prix Pits	40m Race	Rolling	
			AMX10	GT	\$500	GTE Class	Silverstone Circuit - Grand Prix	10	Rolling	
	8	2-13 (Tup)	2-13 (Tue) 🛱	AMX One	LIGHT	\$100	Toyota GR86	Circuit Zolder - Grand Prix	11	Standing
				FWD	\$500	TCR Class	WeatherTech Raceway at Laguna Seca	13	Standing	
4		2-17 (Sat)	AMX One AMX10	NASCAR	\$100	NASCAR 2022 NextGen Class	Daytona International Speedway - Oval	11	Rolling	
-				RWD	\$500	Supercars - 2019	Mount Panorama Circuit	9	Standing	
	10	2-18 (Sun)	AMX One	ACC	\$100	Porsche Cup	Autodromo Enzo E Dino Ferrari (IMOLA)	40m Race	Rolling	
	10	E 10 (5011)	AMX10	GT	\$500	GT3 Class	Autodromo Internazionale del Mugello	11	Rolling	
		2-20 (Tue)	AMX One	LIGHT	\$100	Renault Clio Cup	Circuit Zolder - Grand Prix	11	Standing	
		2 20 (102)	AMXIU	FWD	\$500	TCR Class	Circuito de Jerez – Ángel Nieto	11	Standing	
5	12	2-24 (Sat)	AMX One	NASCAR	\$100	NASCAR Classic 1987 Class	Talladega Superspeedway - Oval	27	Rolling	
J	·	2-24 (Sat)	AMX10	RWD	\$500	GT3 Class	Donington Park Racing Circuit - Grand Prix	14	Rolling	
	13	2-25 (Sun)	AMX One AMX10	ACC	\$100	GT3	WeatherTech Raceway Laguna Seca	40m Race	Rolling	
				GT	\$500	GTP Class	Daytona International Speedway - Road Course	13	Rolling	
	14	2-27 (Tup)	AMX One AMX10	LIGHT	\$100	Toyota GR86	Brands Hatch Circuit - Indy	15	Standing	
				FWD	\$500	TCR Class	Silverstone Circuit - National	8	Standing	
6	15	3-02 (Sat)	AMX One AMX10	NASCAR	\$100	NASCAR Gen 4 Cup	Daytona International Speedway - Oval	8	Rolling	
0		. ,		RWD	\$500	Porsche 911 GT3 CUP (992)	Circuit de Nevers Magny-Cours	8	Standing	
	16	3-03 (5110)	AMX One AMX10	ACC	\$100	GT3	Suzuka Circuit	40m Race	Rolling	
	16 3-0	(חווכ) כט-כ	AMX10	GT	\$500	GTE Class	Nürburgring Grand-Prix-Strecke - Grand Prix	8	Rolling	

## SEASON 4 RACE CALENDAR : WEEKS 7 - 12

Week	Race Day	Date (GMT)	Tier	Class	Race Prize	Car	Track - Layout	Heat Laps	Start				
	17	2 12 (Tuc)	AMX One	LIGHT	\$100	Global Mazda MX-5 Cup	Red Bull Ring - National	20	Standing				
	17	3-12 (Tue)	AMX10	FWD	\$500	TCR Class	Red Bull Ring - Grand Prix	12	Standing				
7			AMX One	NASCAR	\$100	NASCAR XFINITY Class	Indianapolis Motor Speedway - Open Wheel Oval	22	Rolling				
/	18	3-16 (Sat)	AMX10	RWD	\$500	GT4 Class	Sebring International Raceway - International	9	Rolling				
	19	3-17 (Sun)	AMX One	ACC	\$100	GT3	Mount Panorama Circuit	40m Race	Rolling				
	19	5-17 (Sull)	AMX10	GT	\$500	GTP Class	Road Atlanta - Full Course	18	Rolling				
	20	2 10 (Tup)	AMX One	LIGHT	\$100	Renault Clio Cup	Hockenheimring - Short B	15	Standing				
	20	3-19 (Tue)	AMX10	FWD	\$500	TCR Class	Hungaroring	10	Standing				
8			AMX One	NASCAR	\$100	NASCAR 2022 NextGen Class	Atlanta Motor Speedway - Oval	41	Rolling				
8	21	3-23 (Sat)	AMX10	RWD	\$500	Supercars - 2019	Watkins Glen International - Cup	17	Standing				
	22	3-24 (Sun)	AMX One	ACC	\$100	BMW M2 CS	Circuit de Barcelona Catalunya	40m Race	Rolling				
	22	3-24 (Sun)	AMX10	GT	\$500	GT3 Class	Autodromo Internazionale Enzo e Dino Ferrari	11	Rolling				
	23						AMX One	LIGHT	\$100	Ray FF1600	Brands Hatch Circuit - Grand Prix	13	Standing
	23	3-26 (Tue)	AMX10	FWD	\$500	TCR Class	Circuit Zolder - Grand Prix	12	Standing				
9	24		AMX One	NASCAR	\$100	[Legacy] NASCAR Chevy Silverado - 2008	Watkins Glen International - Boot	10	Rolling				
9	24	3-30 (Sat)	AMX10	RWD	\$500	GT3 Class	Circuit Zandvoort - Grand Prix	12	Rolling				
	25	3-31 (Sun)	AMX One	ACC	\$100	GT3	Nürburgring	40m Race	Rolling				
	20		AMX10	GT	\$500	GTE Class	Mount Panorama Circuit	10	Rolling				
	26		AMX One	LIGHT	\$100	Global Mazda MX-5 Cup	Tsukuba Circuit - 2000 Full	19	Standing				
	20	4-02 (Tue)	AMX10	FWD	\$500	TCR Class	Sebring International Raceway - International	9	Standing				
10	27	4-06 (Sat)	AMX One	NASCAR	\$100	NASCAR XFINITY Class	Bristol Motor Speedway	77	Rolling				
10	27	4-06 (Sal)	AMX10	RWD	\$500	Porsche 911 GT3 CUP (992)	Circuit de Barcelona Catalunya - Grand Prix	11	Standing				
	28	4-07 (Sun)	AMX One	ACC	\$100	GT3	Silverstone	40m Race	Rolling				
	28	4-07 (Sull)	AMX10	GT	\$500	GTE Class	Daytona International Speedway - Road Course	12	Rolling				
	29	4-09 (Tue)	AMX One	LIGHT	\$100	Toyota GR86	WeatherTech Raceway at Laguna Seca	12	Standing				
	29	4-05 (Tue)	AMX10	FWD	\$500	TCR Class	Nürburgring Grand-Prix-Strecke - Grand Prix	9	Standing				
11		30 4-13	20 / 12 (5-+)	0 4-13 (Sat)	AMX One	NASCAR	\$100	NASCAR Classic 1987 Class	[Legacy] Phoenix Raceway 2008 - Oval	41	Rolling		
11		4-15 (5al)	AMX10	RWD	\$500	GT4 Class	Circuit de Spa-Francorchamps - Grand Prix Pits	8	Rolling				
	31	4-14 (Sun)	AMX One	ACC	\$100	Porsche Cup	Circuit Zandvoort	40m Race	Rolling				
		4-14 (Sull)	AMX10	GT	\$500	GT3 Class	Autodromo Nazionale Monza - Grand Prix	11	Rolling				
	32	4-16 (Tues)	AMX One	LIGHT	\$100	Formula Vee	Hockenheimring - Short B	15	Standing				
	26	4-10 (Tues)	AMX10	FWD	\$500	TCR Class	Hockenheimring - Grand Prix	11	Standing				
12	33	4-20 (Sat)	AMX One	NASCAR	\$100	NASCAR 2022 NextGen Class	Daytona International Speedway - Oval	27	Rolling				
IC		4-c0 (3al)	AMX10	RWD	\$500	GT3 Class	Autódromo José Carlos Pace - Grand Prix	13	Rolling				
	24	(L 21 (Curp)	AMX One	ACC	\$100	BMW M2 CS	Oulton Park	40m Race					
	34 4	4-21 (Sun)	AMX10	GT	\$500	GTP Class	Circuit de Spa-Francorchamps - Grand Prix Pits	10	Rolling				

## PRIZE PAYOUTS

## PAYMENT SCHEDULE

- Payouts are disbursed on a monthly basis, provided the driver's balance exceeds \$100 for that particular month
- Prizes are paid out in \$100 increments, remaining balances can be checked on driver profiles at AMXRACE.com

## PAYMENT DATE

 Payments are processed and scheduled for the 20th of the following month for eligible drivers

#### BALANCE CARRYOVER / VERIFICATION

- Driver balances, including accumulated prize money, carry over from one month to the next and from one season to the next
- Drivers can conveniently check their balances on our website to stay informed about their earnings.

## KARA LICENSING

- A one time \$50 licensing fee will be deducted from prize winnings for drivers who are receiving prizes for the first-time
- The license is annual and drivers will be able to check their license and expiration date on their driver profiles

## LEAGUE DISQUALIFICATION

• In the event of a driver's disqualification resulting from fines, the driver must settle the outstanding amount to restore a positive balance and achieve a \$0 balance, in order to continue participating in the league. (See Regulations for definition of PO3 Penalty)

### DRIVER REQUIREMENTS

- To be eligible for prize payouts, drivers must complete their profiles by uploading valid government ID (proof of residency) or passport documentation
- Additionally, drivers must provide payment details (paypal) via their profile.
- All sensitive information will be handled in accordance with privacy laws and kept confidential

## DRIVING STANDARDS/OFFICIATING

## AMX REGULATIONS

- Drivers are expected to exhibit good sportsmanship and respectful behavior throughout all races and interactions.
- Drivers must download and review AMX Regulations located at AMXRACE.com
- The document outlines guidelines and standards for a racing series, covering various aspects such as sportsmanship, code of conduct, and driving standards.
- Specific protocols are detailed for race starts (standing and rolling), overtaking, car contact, blocking, flashing lights, track limits, re-joining the track, yellow flag situations, dealing with lapped cars, and pit lane procedures.
- The document also addresses issues like damaged race cars, the prohibition of game exploits, hacking, intentional wrecking, and retaliation. It concludes with regulations for practice and qualifying sessions. Penalties for rule violations are specified throughout, emphasizing fair play, safety, and adherence to iRacing/ACC guidelines.

## ADDITIONAL RULES

AMX reserves the right to introduce additional rules to maintain fair competition during the series. Drivers are responsible for staying updated by regularly checking our Discord channel for announcements.

## OFFICIATING

• The officiating process involves post-race stewarding to review incidents and issue penalties as needed. Penalties are categorized as [PO] Warning, [P1] 3-Second Post-Race Penalty, [P2] 10-Second Post-Race Penalty, and [P3] 30-Second Post-Race Penalty with fines.

## **PROTESTS/APPEALS**

• Driver protests can be submitted with a \$25 deposit, and there are specific timelines, submission details, and categories for protests. Appeals for post-race penalties can be made within 24 hours, with conditions for valid appeals and consequences for falsification of information.

## **ZOOM CAMS**

## DRIVER ZOOM SESSION

• All participating drivers in the League are required to join the official AMX Zoom call with a working camera

## Zoom ID : 413 482 3501 Password : amxamx

## ZOOM NAME REQUIREMENT

- Please make sure to INPUT YOUR ZOOM NAME AS YOUR NAME INDICATED on iRACING.
- Failure to do may result in <u>no points earned.</u>

## CAM PLACEMENT

• Please refer to the below picture when placing your camera (as best as you can)



## AGREEMENTS / POLICIES

#### CODE OF CONDUCT

• **Positive Representation:** Drivers participating in the AMX Global League are expected to be positive members of the AMX Global community. Each driver is required to represent themselves and the league in a positive manner. All participants shall treat other drivers, teams, employees, sponsors, and the community with respect both on and off the racetrack. Any failure to adhere to these player conduct regulations may result in penalties ranging from reprimand to expulsion from the league.

## AGE AND CONSENT

• **Age Requirement:** To register, participants must be adults according to the laws of their jurisdiction (i.e., state or country). If not, a parent or guardian must register for the sim on their behalf. By registering, participants represent that they are adults in their jurisdiction and, at their discretion, for one (1) minor child not under the age of 13 for whom they are a parent or guardian and whom they have authorized to use the account created to use the sim. Participants are responsible for all uses of the sim by the registered minor. The sim is not designed for minors under the age of 13, and such minors are not permitted to use the sim.

### PRIVACY AND DATA USAGE

- **Storage and Processing of Personally Identifiable Information:** By participating in the AMX Global League and agreeing to the Terms of Service and Privacy Policy, participants consent to Automanix Co., Ltd. (AMX Global League Organizers) storing and processing personally identifiable information as outlined in the Privacy Policy, including but not limited to email address, date of birth, country of residence, nationality, social media profiles, profile pictures, and game replays.
- **Broadcasts and Recordings:** Participants agree that event organizers may create broadcast photographs and recordings in which participants are identifiable. This includes interviews, personal statements, and similar content captured on audio or video, including any in-game communication during events. All commercial rights related to the AMX Global League belong to Automanix Co., Ltd.
- **GDPR Compliance:** Participant data is collected and processed in accordance with local GDPR regulations. Automanix Co., Ltd. staff are obligated to maintain data secrecy. Participants are encouraged to read and understand The AMX Global League Privacy Policy before providing any personal data integral to participation.
- **Discord and Steam Policies:** Participants are advised to read Discord's and Steam's respective privacy policies. Any personal data processed on these platforms is governed by their policies, and Automanix Co., Ltd. is not responsible for such data processing.
  - Discord Privacy Policy: https://discord.com/privacy
  - Steam Privacy Policy: https://store.steampowered.com/privacy\_agreement
- **User Information Usage:** Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything to the contrary in the EULA or the Privacy Policy, participants acknowledge and consent that user information, including but not limited to user's name, image, photograph, likeness, animation, autograph, voice, audiovisual recording, and other information described in the Privacy Policy, may be used and processed by Automanix Co., Ltd. in accordance with the terms of the EULA and the Privacy Policy.
- Media Rights: Participants hereby grant the league organizers a non-exclusive, perpetual, royalty-free, worldwide, irrevocable, fully paid, sub-licensable (through multiple tiers), and transferable right, license, and permission to use, adapt, reproduce, distribute, edit, exhibit, publicly display, publicly perform, and publish photographs, videotaped images and recordings, illustrations, reproductions, or otherwise for any lawful purposes, including promotional purposes, throughout the known universe.

## **CURRENT PROMOTIONS**

## D-3 PROMOTION

• Purchase Entry Fees 3 Days before the Race and get **30% off** (pertains to all AMX Season 4 Races)

## SEASON DC TICKETS

• AMXRACE.COM will have Season Entry tickets available for purchase. These tickets are for each class (total of 6) and will provide **50% off** to all races of purchased class.

## CHANGELOG

This section details all revisions to this information kit.

Version	Date	Remarks
1.0	January 24th	Initial Release
1.1	January 27 <sup>th</sup>	Added Promotions, NLR Class Champ Prizes
1.2	Feb. 2 <sup>nd</sup>	Added ACC Information

ΛΜΧ

## THANK YOU DRIVERS

